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B-3303 - B-3320 1841-1855/1920's 
1001-1061 S. Charles St. (East side) 
Baltimore, Md. 
Private access 

The east side of the 1000 block of S. Charles St. is improved by a variety 
of types of combination commercial/residential brick structures. At the northern 
end of the block there is a group of two and a half story, late Federal style houses 
built in the 1840's (1001-1011 S. Charles St.) of which 1001 has been enlarged to 
three stories in height with a shed roof and 1003-1007 have had bracketed cornices 
added to the original two and a half story form, and 1009-1011 has had a new, 
shed roof added to a modernized exterior. Moving towards the south one finds a 
group of two story plus attic, two bay wide houses (1015-1031 and 1035-1039 S. 
Charles St.) of which 1021-1023, 1025-1027, 1031, and 1039 have been enlarged to 
a full three stories in height and now have shed roofs and bracketed cornices. 
Finally, there is a group of three story, gable-roofed houses (1033, 1041-1059 
S. Charles St.) built in the late 1840's and early 1850's. Of this latter group, 
however, only 1041-1043 S. Charles St. retain their original gable roof slope—the 
others have had false shed roof fronts, with bracketed cornices, added, or have 
had the original gable roof rebuilt as. a shed roof and a bracketed cornice added. 
All of the buildings on this side of S. Charles St.. currently serve a mixed—r 
commercial/residential use and a number are now in the process of being renovated 
and refurbished. John S. Gittings and his partners Randle Moale and Robert Purviance 
were responsible for the development of this side of S. Charles St. and built the 
majority of the houses in the northern section of the block. Henry Strube, a local 
carpenter, built the row of gable-roofed houses extending from 1049-1059 S. Charles 
St. The original house at 1061 S. Charles St. (part of Strube's row) has been 
replaced by a one story high, Art-Deco influenced brick building with round arched . -
windows that extends back along Cross St. Built in the-1920's as a bank, the 
structure now serves as a local tavern. 
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This one story, five bay stone building with flat roof was built in the 1900's 
to serve as a bank, replacing an earlier gable roofed house that had been built 
on this site in the 1840's. The building was remodeled in the early 1930's in a 
vaguely"Art'Deeo style-" andr_nbw::serves as a local bar. 

The building is one story in height, 16 1/2' wide, and occupies a lot 60' 
deep. The building occupies the north-east corner of Charles and Cross Streets 
and extends back along Cross St. for five bays to the east end of the lot. 
The building is constructed in cut stone, which has been painted. The flat 
roof has a simple metal boxed cornice which extends along both the Charles and 
Cross St. facades. A lower metal molding strip extends along both facades about 
a foot below the cornice. There is a single hooded chimney located on the north 
side of the center section of the building. 

The bank building originally had five arched windows set along the Cross St. 
facade, each window set between a wide, slightly projecting stone pier. The 
arched windows have stone sills. The upper, arched sections of the windows are 
now filled in with brickwork, as has been the entire westernmost window. The 
lower sections of the windows are filled with glass blocks set around a central, 
square glass panel. The doorway, located in the center of the Charles St. facac 
originally also had a high, round arched opening, which has now been filled in 
with brickwork. Today, there is a solid metal door set in an entrance framed 
by two rows of glass blocks, the inner row of side blocks being curved to make 
the transition from the facade to the slightly recessed door. The entire arched 
doorway area is flanked by two wide slightly projecting stone piers. The 
lower two feet of the facade, on both the Charles and Cross St. sides of the 
building, has been painted the same color as the cornice, thus giving the effect 
of a basement area. There .is also a metal door located in the center bay of 
the Cross St. facade. Both entrances are reached directly from the sidewalk. 
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The building is interesting for its slightly Art-Deco flavor and for its 
surviving original tin ceiling. Formerly the local offices of the Baltimore Trust 
Company, which closed after the 1929 Crash, the building now serves as a popular 
local barroom. 
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